


Best regards

Richard

From: Briony Mills [mailto:! Code A

Sent: Mon 08/02/2010 5:18 PM
To: Pike, Richard
Subject: Barton exhibits

Hi Richard

I've received the Barton exhibits from the GMC.
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There are about 20 emails' of 10 or less MB each,

with up to 4 docs per email. Do you know what your incoming mail size limit is or shall I just send
them as I've received them, i.e. in .20 or 'so emails?! The only problem is I will need to password

protect them all first!
Thanks
Briony

Briony Mills

Senior Scrutiny Officer

Council for Healthcare Regulatory Excellence
11 Strand

London WC2N 5HR
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Baker & McKenzie LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with
registered number 0C311297.' A list of members' names is open to inspection at its registered office
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member of Baker & 'McKenzie International, a Swiss Verein.
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This e-mail and files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
any reading, printing, storage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respect of this e-
mail is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender 1mmed1atley by using the reply function and then permanently delete what you have received.

The opinions & information contained within thls e-mail, which do not relate to the business, shall
be understood ‘as neither given nor endorsed by the senders company - CHRE. All reasonable
precautions have been taken to ensure that this e-mail is virus free. As we accept no
responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this e-mail or attachments, we recommend
that you subject these to your own v1rus checklng procedures prior to use.

Incomihg and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monltored for compliance with the CHRE policy
on the use of electronic- communications.




